

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 08:10:37 -0400

Will do.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October 27, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Ok if on the regs it's CWR more broadly not just min wage. Rebecca could you please add this one? We have some text from the version a few weeks ago that could be updated and used.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 7:09 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List

Rob has also asked for a section on minimum wage - he instructed to include a few bullets on the regs.

Thanks,

John

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:05 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hi all,

Our MYAP Watch List for this cycle includes the following items:

Cap and Trade / GreenON
LTEP
Fair Hydro
Corrections
SSO

Could you please update your items using tracked changes and send to me, with a CC to John Johnston, by end of day tomorrow (Friday).

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca